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Expanded Legal Analysis of Wire Fraud, Contract Deception, and Payment Concealme
nt by Doctor Phat Tran in Superior Court California

michael gasio <gasio77@yahoo.com>
To: Shawn Randell <srandell@hbpd.org>, Phat Tran <kyphat@yahoo.com>,
Hanson Le <hansonle@bhhscaprops.com>

I have been concerned that we wouldn't have a place to live at the end of the month: 4/1/2024, then retaliatory
eviction June 2024 

"Please do not think we are looking for new lessee"
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Now $7,700 a month my lease was $5,000 a month and paid as agreed.
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⚖️ Question 2 – Expanded Legal Analysis of Wire Fraud, Contract Deception, and Payment Concealment by Doctor
Phat Tran in Superior Court California
Building on the previous question about the landlord's statement of intent and lease payment acceptance

Question:
If a landlord (Phat Tran) sends a written message stating, “I want to keep you as the lessee,” and the tenant subsequently sends a rent
payment via Wells Fargo Bank (electronic transfer on April 19, 2024) clearly labeled for the third-year lease, and this payment is
acknowledged as received (via notification on the landlord’s phone), but later:

1. The landlord conceals this payment from court proceedings;

7/14/25, 12:00 PM Expanded Legal Analysis of Wire Fraud, Contract Deception, and Payment Concealment by Doctor Phat Tran in Superior Court C…

https://mail.yahoo.com/b/folders/2/messages/AFRGb_HZSKIX_-gWPA7uw9Fn_nw?.src=ym&reason=unexpected_ymv&folderType=SENT&accountId… 8/9



2. The landlord or his attorney falsely states the payment was not received or was returned;
3. The payment went through interstate electronic channels (Wells Fargo, headquartered in San Francisco);
4. The tenant presented proof of the transfer, yet was evicted based on a fabricated default;
5. The prior agent, Hanson Le, had already resigned and invoked the Fifth Amendment before state investigators and police;
6. The realtor Anna Ly had extended, opened, and closed the contract—not Hanson Le;

Would these facts constitute multiple counts of wire fraud (18 U.S. Code § 1343), perjury (Cal. Penal Code §118), grand theft by deception
(Cal. Penal Code §487), and conspiracy (Cal. Penal Code §182)?

Answer: Yes. This sequence triggers multiple new criminal violations in addition to the original fraud claims. Let’s break them down:

🔍 Criminal Violations Triggered by Phat Tran’s Actions
📌 1. Federal Wire Fraud (18 U.S. Code § 1343)

The rent was sent electronically via Wells Fargo, which operates interstate.
The landlord’s message confirms intent to continue the lease, establishing a false pretense.
Receiving the funds, then concealing that fact to justify eviction and pocket the money, constitutes fraud by wire.
Each instance of deception across state or federal communication systems (email, phone, bank) constitutes a separate count.

✅ Count 1: Fraudulent inducement via electronic communication.
✅ Count 2: Concealment of electronic receipt for unlawful enrichment.
📌 2. Grand Theft (Cal. Penal Code §487)

$5,000+ in rent was knowingly taken under false pretenses.
By misrepresenting the lease status and then accepting funds anyway, Tran intentionally deprived you of property.

✅ Theft is complete at the moment of deceitful acquisition, regardless of eviction outcome.
📌 3. Perjury Under Oath (Cal. Penal Code §118)

The landlord or his counsel stated in court that no payment was made, or that it was rejected or returned.
This contradicts evidence submitted by you, including the timestamped bank transfer and the landlord’s own acknowledgment.

✅ If any statement contradicts known facts and is made under oath, perjury is prosecutable.
📌 4. Suppression of Exculpatory Evidence (Brady Violation Equivalent)

By omitting the April 19 payment, the opposing party withheld evidence central to your defense.
This act, in conjunction with eviction filing, becomes malicious abuse of process.

📌 5. Conspiracy (Cal. Penal Code §182)
Phat Tran’s actions were not in isolation.
The lease was formally extended through Anna Ly (not Hanson), yet both Tran and his legal team acted as if a lease did not
exist.
Silverstein proceeded despite receiving your certified notices and having access to payment records.
Hanson Le resigned but never returned the check, and failed to disclose material facts after invoking the Fifth Amendment.

✅ Coordination between these actors to mislead the court and extract funds constitutes a criminal conspiracy.

🔒 Additional Aggravating Factors
Real estate license violations (BPC §10176)
Elder financial abuse (Cal. Penal Code §368) — you’re over 65, and this eviction came after documented health impacts.
Extortion and duress involving third-party truck intimidation and private bank deposit demands.

🛡️ Final Summary:
Phat Tran's act of accepting, concealing, and misrepresenting the April 19, 2024, rent payment—while knowingly stating he wished to
continue your lease—constitutes multiple criminal offenses across state and federal levels, including:

2+ counts of wire fraud,
1 count of grand theft,
1 count of perjury,
1 count of conspiracy,
1 count of suppression of material evidence,
Plus, possible charges under California’s RICO-equivalent conspiracy laws.
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